
From: bavedder@verizon.net
To: Harry Klinkhamer
Subject: Fwd: Venice MPO art mural request
Date: Friday, October 16, 2020 2:07:38 PM
Attachments: image005.png
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Requests for Login Information

Harry

    Here is the authorization from the Post Office Southern District to do the mural at our post office in answer to
Rich Coutero's question.

    Do you want me to make sure this gets included in the council packet or will  you?

Bob Vedder

-----Original Message-----
From: Sullivan, Kevin J - Venice, FL <kevin.j.sullivan@usps.gov>
To: bavedder@verizon.net <bavedder@verizon.net>
Sent: Fri, Oct 16, 2020 1:01 pm
Subject: FW: Venice MPO art mural request

APPROVED!!! Save this email as concurrence from me locally and my Suncoast District to move ahead with
the mural! Thanks,
 

Kevin J Sullivan
Postmaster
Venice, FL 34285-9998
(941) 488-3202 Office
(650) 577-5532 Fax

 
 

From: Pleffner, Jim - Tampa, FL 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 12:59 PM
To: Fleener, Phillip E - Tampa, FL <Phillip.E.Fleener@usps.gov>; Calloway, David L - Tampa, FL
<David.L.Calloway@usps.gov>
Cc: Sullivan, Kevin J - Venice, FL <kevin.j.sullivan@usps.gov>
Subject: RE: Venice MPO art mural request
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Phil,
 
You have our approval. 
 
Jim Pleffner
Lead Maintenance Manager (A)
813-410-4574 c
 

From: Fleener, Phillip E - Tampa, FL 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 12:44 PM
To: Calloway, David L - Tampa, FL <David.L.Calloway@usps.gov>; Pleffner, Jim - Tampa, FL
<James.J.Pleffner@usps.gov>
Cc: Sullivan, Kevin J - Venice, FL <kevin.j.sullivan@usps.gov>
Subject: RE: Venice MPO art mural request
 
Jim, what do we need to do the get this approved ?  Thank you.
 

Phillip E. Fleener | Manager Post Office Operations 9 | U. S. Postal Service
333 S Tamiami Trail| Osprey, FL 34229-9213 | phone: 941-468-7053
email: Phillip.E.Fleener@usps.gov
 

From: Calloway, David L - Tampa, FL 
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 10:23 AM
To: Pleffner, Jim - Tampa, FL <James.J.Pleffner@usps.gov>
Cc: Fleener, Phillip E - Tampa, FL <Phillip.E.Fleener@usps.gov>; Kiernan, Kristen C - Largo, FL
<Kristen.C.Kiernan@usps.gov>
Subject: RE: Venice MPO art mural request
 
 
 
Dave Calloway   Field Maintenance Operations   PO Box 39412   Tampa FL 33630-9412
Desk (813) 877-0807   Cell (813) 781-0629  
 

FSO (855) 444-6375
FACILITY / EQUIPMENT REPAIRS LINK

PS FORM 4805  SEND TO SUNCOAST-FMO
 

From: Sullivan, Kevin J - Venice, FL 
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2020 10:14 AM
To: Calloway, David L - Tampa, FL <David.L.Calloway@usps.gov>; Erickson, Diana R - North Port, FL
<Diana.R.Erickson@usps.gov>; Holt, Justin S - North Port, FL <Justin.S.Holt@usps.gov>
Cc: Fleener, Phillip E - Tampa, FL <Phillip.E.Fleener@usps.gov>; Kiernan, Kristen C - Largo, FL
<Kristen.C.Kiernan@usps.gov>
Subject: Venice MPO art mural request
 
Dave/Phil,
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The Venice Area Beatuficaiton Inc. has been working locally with us and has done tremendous volunteer
work over the past year and redid our entire landscape this year. See pictures below. Our final step, was to
have an art mural done on the south side of the lower wall and walk up area since there is no irrigation to
put landscaping there. Below is what the Venice Art Advisory Board approved and presented to the Venice City
Council to stamp approved as well. The final meeting will be next week and they needed a simple email stamp of
approval from the USPS for the file in order for this project to be completed. I think it is wonderful and a great
addition to the improvements overall we have made to the facility and the working relationship we have with the
community volunteer groups and the city of Venice, but WHO would I need at the District level or facilities to
ultimately give the stamp of approval for this local project? I can think relay that info to my contact and the City
Council to finalize the project and move forward.
 
Thanks,
 







 

Kevin J Sullivan
Postmaster
Venice, FL 34285-9998
(941) 488-3202 Office
(650) 577-5532 Fax

 



 


